Annual Report - 2019-2020

Wake Forest University Graduate School of Arts & Sciences





Table of Contents

Table 1.	Application Summary	1
Table 2.	Applicant Profile	2
Table 3.	Applicant Average Test Scores and GPA	3
Table 4.	Accepted Student Profile	4
Table 5.	Accepted Student Average Test Scores and GPA	5
Table 6.	Enrolled New Student Profile	6
Table 7.	Enrolled New Student Average Test Scores and GPA	7
Table 8.	Registered Student Summary	8
Table 9.	Registered Student Profile	9
Table 10	. International Enrolled New Student Profile	. 10
Table 11	. International Registered Student Profile	. 11
Table 12	. Financial Aid Summary	. 12
Table 13	. Graduate School Scholarships, Fellowships and Assistantships	. 13
Table 14	. Degrees and Certificates Awarded, Class of 2019-2020	. 15
	. Time to Degree/Certificate, Class of 2019-2020	
	. Placement by Program, Undergraduate Institution, Degree, and Plans,	
I able 10		17
	Class of 2019-2020	
Table 17	. Degree Completion Rates, Masters – Fall 2018, PhD – Fall 2013	. 25

TABLE 1. APPLICATION SUMMARY FALL 2019

	TALL 20		
Degree Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Bioethics	4	4	3
Bioethics BA/S MA	1	1	1
Bioethics JD/MA	2	1	1
Biology MS	26	10	7
Biology PhD	25	3	1
Chemistry MS	8	0	0
Chemistry PhD	26	6	4
Communication	47	16	12
Computer Science	26	6	4
Counseling	104	15	14
Counseling MDiv/MA	1	0	0
Counseling Online MA	104	65	44
Counseling Online MAHS	6	2	1
Documentary Film MA	6	5	5
Documentary Film MFA	10	6	4
Education	15	11	8
Education MDiv/MAED	1	1	1
English	30	11	5
Health & Exercise Science	17	9	9
Interp & Trans Studies	15	8	6
Liberal Studies MA	8	7	6
Mathematics & Statistics	70	34	16
Physics MS	5	1	1
Physics PhD	32	10	5
Psychology	100	18	13
Religious Studies	6	5	3
Sustainability	18	14	11
Sustainability JD/MA	4	4	2
Sustainability MDiv/MA	1	1	1
TOTAL	718	274	188
Certificate Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Bioethics	1	1	1
Education	1	0	0
Interp & Trans Studies	1	0	0
TOTAL	3	1	1

TABLE 2. APPLICANT PROFILE FALL 2019

				American		DI 1		Native				
				Indian/		Black or	111	Hawaiian/		T	Non-	NT.
Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	Alaska Native	Asian	African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	1	3	4			Ì			3			1
Bioethics BA/S MA		1	1						1			
Bioethics JD/MA	1	1	2						2			
Biology MS	11	15	26			1	3		12		6	4
Biology PhD	10	15	25		1	1	2		13		6	2
Chemistry MS	4	4	8						3		5	
Chemistry PhD	14	12	26				1		11		14	1
Communication	9	38	47			3	1		13		29	1
Computer Science	22	4	26		1				5		20	
Counseling	15	89	104		2	7	9		67	2	11	6
Counseling MDiv/MA		1	1	1								
Counseling Online MA	19	85	104		1	13	12		64	1		13
Counseling Online MAHS		6	6			3			1			2
Documentary Film MA	5	1	6			3			2		1	
Documentary Film MFA	5	5	10			1	1		4		4	1
Education	4	11	15			2	2		9		2	
Education MDiv/MAED	1		1						1			
English	11	19	30		2		1		23		3	1
Health & Exercise Science	5	12	17		1	1	1		11		3	
Interp & Trans Studies	1	14	15		1		2		1		11	
Liberal Studies MA	6	2	8			1			6		1	
Mathematics & Statistics	37	33	70		3	3			29		28	7
Physics MS	4	1	5						1		3	1
Physics PhD	27	5	32				1		11	2	14	4
Psychology	27	73	100		2	2	2		37	1	51	5
Religious Studies	1	5	6				1		4		1	
Sustainability	7	11	18			3	2		11		2	
Sustainability JD/MA	1	3	4		1				1			2
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1	1				1					
TOTAL	248	470	718	1	15	44	40		346	6	215	51
	-			American				Native				
				Indian/		Black or		Hawaiian/			Non-	
				Alaska		African	Hispanic/	Pacific		Two or	resident	Not
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien	Reported
Bioethics		1	1			<u>.</u>	<u>.</u>					1
Education		1	1						1			
Interp & Trans Studies		1	1						1			
TOTAL		3	3				<u> </u>		2			1

TABLE 3. APPLICANT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2019

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	157	150	307	4.8	3.5		
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.6		
Bioethics JD/MA					3.6		
Biology MS	157	156	313	4.1	3.5	97	
Biology PhD	154	155	309	3.9	3.5	97	
Chemistry MS	150	161	311	3.4	3.5	92	
Chemistry PhD	152	158	310	3.5	3.5	94	
Communication	153	157	160	3.8	3.5	102	7.5
Computer Science	153	166	319	3.4	3.5	98	6.4
Counseling	153	151	304	4.0	3.5	92	8.0
Counseling MDiv/MA	157	155	312	4.5	2.9		
Counseling Online MA	152	147	299	3.9	3.2		
Counseling Online MAHS	149	142	291	3.3	2.7		
Documentary Film MA	144	142	286	3.8	3.0		
Documentary Film MFA	154	147	301	3.9	3.4	94	
Education	158	155	313	4.2	3.4	101	
Education MDiv/MAED	154	150	304	4.0	3.8		
English	161	152	313	4.6	3.8	110	
Health & Exercise Science	151	153	304	3.9	3.6	86	
Interp & Trans Studies	153	156	309	3.4	3.3	101	7.2
Liberal Studies MA	148	156	304	3.0	3.0		
Mathematics & Statistics	157	164	321	3.8	3.6	98	6.8
Physics MS	157	163	320	3.3	2.7	92	
Physics PhD	152	160	312	3.5	3.5	97	7.0
Psychology	155	158	313	4.0	3.6	100	7.0
Religious Studies	156	148	304	4.6	3.4		
Sustainability	158	152	310	4.1	3.5	95	
Sustainability JD/MA	162	161	323	5.0	3.6		
Sustainabiliyt MDiv/MA	157	148	305	4.0	3.4		
AVERAGE	154	154	308	3.9	3.4	97	7.1
Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics					3.9		
Education	155	146	301	4.0	3.7		
Interp & Trans Studies	167	151	318	3.5	3.1		
AVERAGE	161	149	310	3.8	3.6		

TABLE 4. ACCEPTED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2019

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	1	3	4						3			1
Bioethics BA/S MA		1	1						1			
Bioethics JD/MA		1	1						1			
Biology MS	4	6	10				3		4		1	2
Biology PhD	2	1	3						2		1	
Chemistry PhD	3	3	6						3		3	
Communication	6	10	16			1			10		4	1
Computer Science	6		6						3		3	
Counseling	3	12	15			2	2		8		2	1
Counseling Online MA	12	53	65		1	8	7		42			7
Counseling Online MAHS		2	2			2						
Documentary Film MA	4	1	5			2			2		1	
Documentary Film MFA	3	3	6			1			2		2	1
Education	4	7	11			2	2		7			
Education MDiv/MAED	1		1						1			
English	5	6	11		2				7		1	1
Health & Exercise Science	2	7	9		1	1	1		6			
Interp & Trans Studies	1	7	8				1		1		6	
Liberal Studies MA	5	2	7			1			5		1	
Mathematics & Statistics	11	23	34		2	1			15		12	4
Physics MS	1		1									1
Physics PhD	8	2	10				1		3		6	
Psychology	3	15	18				1		8		9	
Religious Studies	1	4	5				1		3		1	
Sustainability	6	8	14			3	2		9			
Sustainability JD/MA	1	3	4		1				1			2
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1	1				1					
TOTAL	93	181	274		7	24	22		147		53	21
				American Indian/		Black or		Native Hawaiian/			Non-	

				American				Native				
				Indian/		Black or		Hawaiian/			Non-	
				Alaska		African	Hispanic/	Pacific		Two or	resident	Not
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien	Reported
Bioethics		1	1									1
TOTAL		1	1									1

TABLE 5. ACCEPTED STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2019

Bioethics Bioethics BA/S MA Bioethics JD/MA Biology MS Biology PhD Chemistry PhD Communication Computer Science Counseling	157 158 154 152 156 155 157	150 156 163 158 152 165	314 317 310 308 320	3.9 3.7 3.3 4.2 3.6	3.5 3.6 3.6 3.4 3.8 3.3 3.5	91 82	7.5
Bioethics JD/MA Biology MS Biology PhD Chemistry PhD Communication Computer Science Counseling	154 152 156 155 157	163 158 152 165	317 310 308 320	3.7 3.3 4.2	3.6 3.4 3.8 3.3 3.5		7.5
Biology MS Biology PhD Chemistry PhD Communication Computer Science Counseling	154 152 156 155 157	163 158 152 165	317 310 308 320	3.7 3.3 4.2	3.4 3.8 3.3 3.5		7.5
Biology PhD Chemistry PhD Communication Computer Science Counseling	154 152 156 155 157	163 158 152 165	317 310 308 320	3.7 3.3 4.2	3.8 3.3 3.5		7.5
Chemistry PhD Communication Computer Science Counseling	152 156 155 157	158 152 165	310 308 320	3.3 4.2	3.3		7.5
Communication Computer Science Counseling	156 155 157	152 165	308 320	4.2	3.5	82	7.5
Computer Science Counseling	155 157	165	320				7.5
Counseling	157			3.6	3.7		
		151				103	
	152		308	4.2	3.7		
Counseling Online MA		147	299	4.0	3.2		
Counseling Online MAHS	150	141	291	3.3	2.9		
Documentary Film MA	146	144	290	4.0	3		
Documentary Film MFA	150	144	294	3.9	3.4	93	
Education	159	153	312	4.4	3.4		
Education MDiv/MAED	154	150	304	4.0	3.8		
English	162	153	315	4.9	3.8		
Health & Exercise Science	152	154	306	4.2	3.6		
Interp & Trans Studies	152	151	303	3.2	3.2	96	7.0
Liberal Studies MA	148	156	304	3.0	3		
Mathematics & Statistics	159	164	323	4.1	3.7	100	7.5
Physcis MS	159	161	320	4.0	3.2		
Physics PhD	151	163	314	3.3	3.5	104	7.0
Psychology	160	160	320	4.5	3.8	109	
Religious Studies	158	150	308	4.5	3.7		
Sustainability	158	152	310	4.3	3.5		
Sustainability JD/MA	162	161	323	5.0	3.6		
Sustainability MDiv/MA	157	148	305	4.0	3.4		
AVERAGE	155	154	309	4.0	3.5	97	7.3

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics					3.9		
AVERAGE					3.9		

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien*	Not Reported
Bioethics	1	2	3						3			
Bioethics BA/S MA		1	1						1			
Bioethics JD/MA		1	1						1			
Biology MS	3	4	7		1		1		3		1	1
Biology PhD	1		1								1	
Chemistry PhD	2	2	4						2		2	
Communication	4	8	12			1			8		3	
Computer Science	4		4						2		2	
Counseling	3	11	14			2	2		8		2	
Counseling Online MA	8	36	44		1	9	5		29			
Counsleing Online MAHS		1	1			1						
Documentary Film MA	4	1	5			2			2		1	
Documentary Film MFA	3	1	4			1			2			1
Education	3	5	8			2	2		4			
Education MDiv/MAED	1		1						1			
English	2	3	5						5			
Health & Exercise Science	2	7	9		1				7		1	
Interp & Trans Studies	1	5	6				1		1		4	
Liberal Studies MA	4	2	6			1			4		1	
Mathematics & Statistics	7	9	16		2				9		5	
Physics MS	1		1						1			
Physics PhD	5		5				1		2		2	
Psychology	1	12	13		1		1		6		5	
Religious Studies		3	3		1		1		1			
Sustainability	6	5	11			3	1		7			
Sustainability JD/MA		2	2						2			
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1	1									1
TOTAL	66	122	188		7	22	15		111		30	3
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or	Non- resident Alien*	Not Reported
Bioethics	maic			TAULVE	1101411	THIRCICAL	Latino	ISTATION		more races	mich:	перопец
TOTALS		1 1	1			-			1 1			

^{*}See Table 10

TABLE 7. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2019

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	145	149	294	4.5	3.4		
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.6		
Bioethics JD/MA					3.7		
Biology MS	156	155	311	3.9	3.3		
Biology PhD	138	161	299	2.5	3.9	91	
Chemistry PhD	154	156	310	3.3	3.4		
Communication	154	148	302	3.9	3.4		7.5
Computer Science	154	163	317	3.4	3.6	98	
Counseling	156	152	308	4.2	3.6		
Counseling Online MA	152	147	299	4.0	3.1		
Counseling Online MAHS	158	145	303	3.5	3.1		
Documentary Film MA	146	144	290	4.0	3.0		
Documentary Film MFA	145	137	282	4.0	3.3		
Education	162	151	313	4.3	3.3		
Education MDiv/MAED	154	150	304	4.0	3.8		
English	164	155	319	4.6	3.9		
Health & Exercise Science	152	154	306	4.2	3.6		
Interp & Trans Studies	152	154	306	3.4	3.2	98	7.0
Liberal Studies MA	148	156	304	3.0	3.0		
Mathematics & Statistics	157	163	320	4.1	3.6		7.5
Physics MS	159	161	320	4.0	3.2		
Physics PhD	151	163	314	3.2	3.6	101	
Psychology	159	159	318	4.3	3.7	109	
Religious Studies	155	147	302	4.0	3.6		
Sustainability	158	153	311	4.3	3.5		
Sustainability JD/MA	162	161	323	5.0	3.6		
Sustainability MDiv/MA	157	148	305	4.0	3.4		
AVERAGE	154	153	307	3.9	3.5	99	7.3

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics					3.9		
AVERAGE					3.9		

TABLE 8. REGISTERED STUDENT SUMMARY FALL 2019

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		10							10
Bioethics BA/S MA		2							2
Bioethics JD/MA		1							1
Biology							9	23	32
Chemistry							1	30	31
Communication		25							25
Computer Science							11		11
Counseling		25							25
Counseling MDiv/MA		2							2
Counseling Online		236		4					240
Documentary Film		6				16			22
Education			8						8
Education MDiv/MAED			1						1
English		12							12
Health & Exercise Science							17		17
Interp & Trans Studies		14							14
Liberal Studies		12			9				21
Mathematics & Statistics		37							37
Physics							2	29	31
Psychology		25							25
Religious Studies		5							5
Sustainability		12							12
Sustainability JD/MA		4							4
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1							1
TOTAL		429	9	4	9	16	40	82	589
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics	1								1
TOTAL	1								1
Unclassified									1

FΔ	TT	201	10
I' /A		/AI	17

		Indian/ Native	As	ian		r African erican		anic/ tino	Hawa	tive aiian/ Islander	Wi	nite		or more		esident en*	
Degree Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Bioethics			1			2					1	6					10
Bioethics BA/S MA											1	1					2
Bioethics JD/MA												1					1
Biology MS				1			1				2	4				1	9
Biology PhD								1			8	10			2	2	23
Chemistry MS												1					1
Chemistry PhD			2	1			3				7	4	1		8	4	30
Communication		2		1	1		1				5	10			1	4	25
Computer Science											4	2			4	1	11
Counseling					1	3		3			3	13				2	25
Counseling MDiv/MA						1						1					2
Counseling Online MA	1	1		5	4	26	2	14			27	155				1	236
Couseling Online MAHS						1						3					4
Documentary Film MA					2						2					2	6
Documentary Film MFA					3						8	4				1	16
Education					1	1	1	1			1	3					8
Education MDiv/MAEd											1						1
English								1			4	7					12
Health & Exercise Science				1							3	11			1	1	17
Interp & Trans Studies								1				1			3	9	14
Liberal Studies MA					2						7	2				1	12
Liberal Studies MALS					2						1	6					9
Mathematics & Statistics				3			2				9	12			8	3	37
Physics MS											2						2
Physics PhD						1	1				12	3			8	4	29
Psychology				2			1				4	11			1	6	25
Religious Studies				1			1	1				2					5
Sustainability					1	2		1			6	2					12
Sustainability JD/MA				1							1	2					4
Sustainability MDiv/MA								1									1
TOTAL	1	3	3	16	17	37	13	24			119	277	1		36	42	589
	A 1	/		_	Dia ala a			:-/		tive			Т	_	Nana		

	Amer I	ndian/			Black or	r African	Hisp	anic/	Na Hawa	tive aiian/			Two o	r more	Non-re	esident	
		Native	As	ian	l .	rican	1	tino		Islander	Wł	nite		ces		ien	
Certificate Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Bioethics												1					1
TOTAL												1					1

^{*}See Table 11

TABLE 10. INTERNATIONAL ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2019

Degree Program	China	Costa Rica	India	Moldova	Nepal	Russia	South Africa	South Korea	Trinidad & Tobago	Zimbabwe	Total
Biology MS					-			1			1
Biology PhD	1										1
Chemistry PhD	2										2
Communication	1			1						1	3
Computer Science	1		1								2
Counseling	2										2
Documentary Film MA							1				1
Health & Exercise Science									1		1
Interp & Trans Studies	3	1									4
Liberal Studies MA			1								1
Mathematics & Statistics	4				1						5
Physics PhD					2						2
Psychology	3					1		1			5
TOTAL	17	1	2	1	3	1	1	2	1	1	30

TABLE 11. INTERNATIONAL REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2019

			Costa												Saudi	South	South			Trinidad			
Degree Program	China	Columbia		Cuba	Germany	Ghana	India	Iran	Jamaica	Mexico	Moldova	Nepal	Rwanda	Russia		Africa		Taiwan	Tanzania		Venezuala	Zimbabwe	Total
Biology MS																	1						1
Biology PhD	1	1		1															1				4
Chemistry PhD	10					1							1										12
Communication	3										1											1	5
Computer Science	3		1				1																5
Counseling	2																						2
Counseling Online MA	1								1														1
Documentary Film MA	1															1							2
Documentary Film MFA	1																						1
Health & Exercise Science																1				1			2
Interp & Trans Studies	8		1							1								1			1		12
Liberal Studies MA							1																1
Mathematics & Statistics	10											1											11
Physics PhD	4						1	3				2			1		1						12
Psychology	4				1									1			1						7
TOTAL	48	1	2	1	1	1	3	3	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	2	3	1	1	1	1	1	78

TABLE 12. FINANCIAL AID SUMMARY

FALL 2019

		Institution	nal Support			External Suppo	rt	Other	
Degree Program	Assistantship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Bioethics			1					9	10
Bioethics BA/S MA								2	2
Bioethics JD/MA								1	1
Biology MS	8		1						9
Biology PhD	15		2		1	2		3	23
Chemistry MS	1								1
Chemistry PhD	21					5	2	2	30
Communication	17		2	6					25
Computer Science	9			1				1	11
Counseling	4			21					25
Counseling MDiv/MA	2								2
Counseling Online MA			3					233	236
Counseling Online MAHS			1					3	4
Documentary Film MA			1	1				4	6
Documentary Film MFA	2			8				6	16
Education	2	6							8
Education MDiv/MAED		1							1
English	7			4				1	12
Health & Ex Science	14		3						17
Interp & Trans Studies	1			3				10	14
Liberal Studies MA			6	5				1	12
Liberal Studies MALS			8	1					9
Mathematics & Statistics	23			11		1		2	37
Physics MS	1			1					2
Physics PhD	16		1	3		9			29
Psychology	15		2	4		3		1	25
Religious Studies	1			4					5
Sustainability			2	1				9	12
Sustainability JD/MA								4	4
Sustainability MDIV/MA			_	1					1
TOTAL	159	7	33	75	1	20	2	292	589
		Institution	nal Support			External Suppo	rt II	Other	
	∯ 	<u> </u>		1	I ├──	1111	, 		

		Institution	al Support]	External Suppor	rt	Other	
Certificate Program	Assistantship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Bioethics				1					1
TOTAL				1					1

TABLE 13. GRADUATE SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS AND ASSISTANTSHIPS 2019-2020

SCHOLARSHIPS: Scholarships cover tuition for any size, but do not provide cash payment for either full-time or part-time students. Full-time Scholarship value is \$38,650. Part-time scholarship value is \$1,465 per hour.

PARTIAL SCHOLARSHIPS: Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is (78%) \$30,147. Student responsible for (22%) \$8,503.

COMMUNICATION 5TH YEAR PROGRAM: Full-time tuition amount is \$38,650 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is 58% (\$22,417). Student responsible for 42% (\$16,233).

DOCUMENTARY FILM PROGRAM: Full-time tuition amount is \$38,650 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. For students entering 2019-20 the Partial Scholarship value is 48% (\$18,552). Student responsible for 52% (\$20,098).

HEARST SCHOLARSHIP is valued at \$5,000.

MASTER TEACHER FELLOWSHIPS: Fellows may be awarded a scholarship of \$10,800 during the summer and a partial scholarship of \$30,147 during the academic year. Fellows will also receive \$7,745 disbursed in three equal installments of \$2,581.66 at the beginning of the summer, fall, and spring semesters. Total award is \$48,692.

SUMMER 2019 TUITION: \$1,200 per hour.

All Stipends are Taxable:

Master Teacher Assistantships: Assistants may be awarded a scholarship of \$10,800 during the summer and a partial scholarship of \$30,147 during the academic year. Assistants will receive \$645.42 per month for twelve months. Stipend Amount \$7,745. Total award is \$48,692.

<u>1st year</u> **Biology MS Assistantships** are valued at \$58,494 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,653.67 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$19,844.

<u>2nd year</u> **Biology MS Assistantships** are valued at \$55,186.70 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,653.67 per month for ten months (August – May). Stipend amount \$16,536.70.

Biology Doctoral Assistantships are valued at \$63,352 from which tuition is deducted. Each Biology Ph.D. assistant will receive \$2,058.50 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$24,702.

Chemistry Assistantships are valued at \$63,875 from which tuition is deducted. Each chemistry assistant will receive \$2,102.08 for twelve months. Stipend amount \$25,225.

Chemistry GlaxoSmithKline Assistantship is valued at \$65,875 from which tuition is deducted. Assistant will receive \$2,268.75 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$27,225.

Communication, Counseling, Documentary Film, English Assistantships are valued at \$48,633 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$998.30 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$9,983.

Computer Science Assistantships are valued at \$53,267 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,461.70 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$14,617.

Health and Exercise Science Assistantships are valued at \$50,130 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,148 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$11,480.

Mathematics Assistantships are valued at \$54,130 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,548 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$15,480.

Physics Assistantships are valued at \$62,307 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,971.42 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$23,657.

Physics Excellence Fellowships are valued at \$64,307 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$2,138.08 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$25,657.

Psychology Assistantships are valued at \$50,052 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,140.20 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$11,402.

Religion Assistantships are valued at \$48,457 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$980.70 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$9,807.

Revised 3/1/19

TABLE 14. DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES AWARDED SUMMARY CLASS OF 2019-2020

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		4							4
Bioethics BA/S MA		3							3
Bioethics JD/MA		1							1
Biology							2	5	7
Chemistry								3	3
Communication		12							12
Computer Science							9		9
Counseling		11							11
Counseling MDiv/MA		2							2
Counseling Online		84		7					91
Documentary Film									
Education			11						11
English		5							5
Health & Exercise Science							7		7
Interp & Trans Studies		11							11
Liberal Studies		7			4				11
Mathematics & Statistics		17							17
Physics								1	1
Psycholoy		7							7
Religious Studies		3							3
Sustainability		5							5
Sustainability JD/MA		4							4
Sustainability MDiv/MA		1							1
TOTAL		177	11	7	4		18	9	226
	1								
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED		MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
TOTAL	0								0

TABLE 15. TIME TO DEGREE/CERTIFICATE CLASS OF 2019-2020

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics		1.7						
Bioethics BA/S MA		1.4						
Bioethics JD/MA		0.5						
Biology							2.2	7.0
Chemistry								5.7
Communication		2.1						
Computer Science							2.0	
Counseling		2.1						
Counseling MDiv/MA		2.0						
Counseling Online		3.3		2.7				
Documentary Film								
Education			1.6					
English		2.0						
Health & Exercise Science							2.0	
Interp & Trans Studies		1.7						
Liberal Studies		2.7			2.6			
Mathematics & Statistics		2.2						
Physics								5.0
Psycholoy		2.1						
Religious Studies		2.1						
Sustainability		1.6						
Sustainability JD/MA		2.0						
Sustainability MDiv/MA		3.5						
AVERAGE		2.1	1.6	2.7	2.6		2.1	5.9

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD
AVERAGE	N/A							

Program	Undergraduate Institution	Degree	Plans
BIE	Adrian College	MA	Pursue an MD at Michigan State University;
DIL	Davidson College	17171	Position as a Judicial Law Clerk at the North Carolina
	Burracon conege		Court of Appeals;
	Duke University		Position at previous employment;
	Rutgers University		Pursue a Masters in Information Science at UNC -
			Chapel Hill;
	University of Georgia		Pursue an MD at Wake Forest University School of
	3		Medicine;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a JD in Law; Position as a Clinical Research
	,		Coordinator at a Healthcare Institution;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue an MD at the Medical University of South
	·		Carolina;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue an MD; Position as a Medical Scribe at
	,		Georgia Urology;
DIO	A .: C !!	DI D	D. C. HILL
BIO	Austin College	PhD	Position as a PostDoc at Cornell University;
	Cornell University		Position as a PostDoc at Chapman University;
	SUNY – Brockport		Unknown;
	Universidad Nacional de San Antonio		Position as a PostDoc at Washington University in
	Abad del Cusco		St. Louis
	University of Virginia Wake Forest University	MS	Position as a Faculty Member at a University;
	Willamette University	WIS	Pursue a career; Pursue a PhD in Wildlife; Position as an Analyst for
	winamette University		the County of Shasta;
			, ,
CHM	Beihang University	PhD	Position as a Materials Engineer at a Company;
	Central South University of Forestry and		Position as PostDoc at the University of Washington;
	Technology		
	UNC – Greensboro		Position as a Scientist at ITG Brands;
COM	Capital Normal University	MA	Position as a Journalist or Editor for Media or Public
COM	Capital Inollinal Olliversity	1/1/1	Institution;
	Georgia State University		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University of
	See 18th State State State		Pittsburgh;
	Illinois State University		Position as an Instructor at a Community College;
	Towson University		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University of
			California at San Diego;
	University of Central Oklahoma		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University of
	,		Kansas; Pursue a career;
	University of Kansas		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University of
			Kansas;
	University of Vermont		Pursue a PhD in Communication at the University of
			California at San Diego; Position as a Debate
			Coach;
	Unknown		Pursue a PhD in Communication at a Large Public
			University; Position as a Professor at a University;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a career;

	Wake Forest University		Pursue a career;									
	Wake Forest University		Position in Policy/Communications;									
	Winthrop University		Pursue a career;									
CSC	Appalachian State University	MS	Unknown;									
	Nanjing University of Aeronautics and		Pursue a PhD in Computer Science at North Carolina									
	Astronautics		State University; Position as a Data Engineer;									
	Nanjing University of Aeronautics and		Pursue a PhD in Computer Science at North Carolina									
	Astronautics		State University;									
	Tecnológico de Costa Rica		Position as a Software Engineer/Data Analyst;									
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Porgrammer/Analyst 2 at Clinical and									
			Translational Science Institute at Wake Forest									
			Baptist Hospital;									
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Junior Analyst at an Investment Bank;									
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Computer Science; Position as a									
			Research Analyst at Wake Forest University;									
	Wofford College		Position as a Data Scientist;									
	Wuhan University		Position as a Software Engineer;									
CNS	Appalachian State University	MA	Position as a Therapist;									
	Appalachian State University		Position as a School Counselor for Spartanburg									
			District 3;									
	Auburn University		Pursue a PhD in Counseling Psychology;									
	Boston College		Position as a Self-Employed Counselor;									
	Boston University		Position as a Counselor;									
	Bowie State University		Pursue a PhD; Pursue a career;									
	Campbell University		Position as a LCMHMA at a Private Practice;									
	Central Michigan University		Position as a Mental Health Counselor;									
	Central Michigan University		Pursue further education; Pursue a career;									
	Clemson University		Pursue further education; Pursue a career;									
	Clemson University		Position as a Counselor in a School System;									
	Clemson University		Position as Self-Employed at a Wellness Company;									
	College of Charleston		Position as a CPC-I at West Hills Hospital;									
	College of Misericordia		Pursue a PhD in Marriage and Family Therapy; Pursue									
			a Career;									
	Converse College		Position as a Counselor at a Family Practice;									
	Davidson College		Pursue a PhD; Position as a Mental Health Counselor;									
	Duke University		Position as a Counselor;									
	East Carolina University		Unknown;									
	East Carolina University		Position as an Outpatient Therapist at Integrated									
			Family Services;									
	Fayetteville State University	1	Position as a Counselor;									
	Fisk University		Pursue a PhD in Counselor Educator and Supervision;									
			Position as a Clinical Director;									
	Franklin and Marshall College		Position as an LMHC;									
	George Mason University	1	Position as a Counselor for the Government;									
	George Mason University		Position as a Counseling Resident at Empowerment									
			Therapy Center;									
	George Washington University		Position as a Resident in Counseling at The Women's									
			Center;									

Georgia Institute of Teo	chnology	Position as a School Counselor at a Middle School;
High Point University		Pursue a career;
High Point University		Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education and
		Supervision; Position as a Mental Health
		Counselor;
High Point University		Position as a Clinical Counselor at a College;
High Point University		Position as a School Counselor at an Elementary
		School;
John Jay College of Crir	minal Justice	Pursue a career;
Johnson State College		Position as a Mental Health Worker;
Liberty University		Pursue a PhD in Counseling Education and
		Supervision at Liberty University; Position as a
		Professor;
Marist College		Unknown;
Mary Baldwin Universit	ty	Position as Clergy at United Methodist Church;
Maryville College		Position as a Clinical Supervisor with the Lifeset
		Program at Youth Villages;
Massachusetts Maritime	e Academy	Position as a Self-Employed Counselor or Consultant;
Mercer University		Pursue a PsyD in Counseling Psychology; Position as
		a Counselor/Therapist;
Meredith College		Position as a Counselor at an Agency or Practice;
Minot State University		Position as a Counselor at NCHSC;
Montclair State Univers	sity	Position as a LPCA & LCASA at Addiction Recovery
		Medical Services;
Montreat College		Position as a Counselor;
New York University		Pursue a PhD in Counseling or Clinical Psychology;
		Position as a Counselor;
Norfolk State Universit	y	Pursue a PhD; Position as a Mental Health Counselor;
Norfolk State Universit	y	Position as a Counselor at Wake County Public
		Schools;
North Carolina Central	University	Pursue a career;
North Carolina State Un	niversity	Position as a School Counselor at Wake County
		Public School System;
North Carolina State Un	niversity	Position as a Counselor at an Agency or Private
		Practice;
North Carolina State Un	niversity	Position as a Mental Health Counselor at Catholic
		Charities of Indianapolis;
North Carolina State Un	niversity	Pursue a PhD in Social Psychology at UNCG;
		Position as a Self-Employed Counselor;
North Carolina State Un	niversity	Position as a Counselor at a Church;
North Park University		Position as a Counselor at a Private Practice;
Northeastern University	у	Position as a Mental Health Counselor;
Northern Illinois Unive	rsity	Position as a Middle School Counselor at Wake
		County;
Ohio University		Position as a Mental Health Counselor at a Private
		Practice;
Old Dominion University	ity	Position as a Counselor with the VA;
Penn State University		Pursue a PhD in Counseling; Position as a Therapist;
Portland State Universit	ty	Position as a Crisis Intervention Specialist at Legacy
		Health;

Queens University of Charlotte	Pursue a PhD; Position as a Counselor at Queen City
	Counseling and Consulting;
Rider University	Pursue further education; Pursue a career;
Rutgers University	Position as an LPC;
Saint Leo University	Pursue a PhD in Counseling Psychology; Position as
	an Addiction Counselor at ADAP Counseling
	Services;
St. Bonaventure University	Position as a Mental Health Counselor at a
	Community Agency;
SUNY – Morrisville	Pursue further education; Position as a Counselor at
	the Department of Defense;
Troy University	Unknown;
Troy University	Position as a High Education Student Support at a
	University;
University of Central Missouri	Pursue a PhD; Position at a Private Practice and
	Non-Profit;
University of Delaware	Position as a Mental Health Counselor;
University of Florida	Position as a School Counselor;
University of Georgia	Pursue a career;
University of Maryland University	Pursue a Law degree; Position at the Government with
College	DON;
University of Maryland University	Pursue a PhD; Position as a Counselor at Southlight
College	Healthcare;
University of Massachusetts-Dartmouth	Pursue further education; Position as an LPCA;
University of Nevada – Reno	Position as a School Counselor;
University of Nevada – Reno	Pursue a PhD in Psychology at WFU; Position as a
	School Counselor at Washoe County Schools;
UNC – Chapel Hill	Pursue a PhD; Position as a School Counselor at a
	High School;
UNC – Chapel Hill	Position as a Limited Permit Mental Health Counselor
	at Collaborate Marriage and Family Therapy;
UNC – Chapel Hill	Pursue a PhD; Position as an LPCA;
UNC – Charlotte	Position as a Clinical Mental Health Counselor at an
	Agency or Private Practice;
UNC – Charlotte	Pursue a PsyD in Psychology; Position as a Counselor
	at a Private Practice;
UNC – Greensboro	Pursue a PhD in Counseling; Position as a Counselor;
UNC – Greensboro	Position as an LPCA;
University of South Carolina	Position as a Counselor at Palmetto Family Works,
	LLC;
University of South Florida	Position as a School Counselor at a Middle or High
	School;
University of Tennessee – Chattanooga	Position as a Counselor at an Agency or Hospital;
Villanova University	Position as a School Counselor;
Virginia Commonwealth University	Position as a Resident in Counseling at Peterson
	Nutrition and Fitness;
Virginia Commonwealth University	Position as a Clinician;
Virginia Tech University	Position as a Counselor at Carilion Clinic;
Wake Forest University	Pursue a career;
Wake Forest University	Pursue a PhD; Position as a Counselor;

	Washington State University Washington University in St. Louis West Virginia University Winston-Salem State University Winthrop University York College of Pennsylvania Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Practice; Position as a Therapist at Community Mental Health; Position as a Counselor at a Private Practice; Position as a Human Health Worker; Pursue a PhD in Human Sexuality; Position as a Counselor; Position in Student Affairs at a University; Position in Research at the Veteran Administration; Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	Washington University in St. Louis West Virginia University Winston-Salem State University Winthrop University York College of Pennsylvania Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Position as a Counselor at a Private Practice; Position as a Human Health Worker; Pursue a PhD in Human Sexuality; Position as a Counselor; Position in Student Affairs at a University; Position in Research at the Veteran Administration; Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	West Virginia University Winston-Salem State University Winthrop University York College of Pennsylvania Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Position as a Counselor at a Private Practice; Position as a Human Health Worker; Pursue a PhD in Human Sexuality; Position as a Counselor; Position in Student Affairs at a University; Position in Research at the Veteran Administration; Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	Winston-Salem State University Winthrop University York College of Pennsylvania Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Pursue a PhD in Human Sexuality; Position as a Counselor; Position in Student Affairs at a University; Position in Research at the Veteran Administration; Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	Winston-Salem State University Winthrop University York College of Pennsylvania Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Counselor; Position in Student Affairs at a University; Position in Research at the Veteran Administration; Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	York College of Pennsylvania Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Position in Student Affairs at a University; Position in Research at the Veteran Administration; Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	York College of Pennsylvania Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Position in Research at the Veteran Administration; Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	Furman University Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	Position as an Assistant Upper School Director at								
	Lee's McRae College Meredith College	MAHS	11								
]	Meredith College										
]	Meredith College		Forsyth Country Day School;								
			Pursue further education; Pursue a career;								
			Unknown;								
]	Montclair State University		Unknown;								
]	Presbyterian College		Pursue further education; Continue current position as								
			Dean of Enrollment at Chatham Hall;								
1	UNC – Greensboro		Pursue further education; Position as a Career								
			Counselor/Coach;								
EDU 1	Davidson College	MAEd	Position as a Teacher in a Public School System;								
	<u> </u>	MAEG	·								
	Ithaca College North Carolina State University		Position as a High School Teacher in a School District;								
			Position as a Teacher at an NC High School;								
	Salem College		Pursue further education in Museum Studies; Position								
	IINC Charaltill		as a Teacher at WSFCS Public School;								
	UNC – Chapel Hill UNC – Chapel Hill		Position as a Teacher at WSFCS; Pursue a PhD; Position as an Education Specialist of								
 	UNC - Chapel Hill		Higher Learning;								
<u> </u>	UNC – Greensboro		Position as a Teacher in a School System;								
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Teacher at a Public School;								
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Teacher;								
	Washington State University		Pursue a career;								
	Wake Forest University	MES	Unknown;								
+	wake I ofest offiversity	IVILO	Chanown,								
ENG 1	Mercer University	MA	Pursue an MFA in Fiction; Position in Publishing;								
1	University of Central Florida		Pursue a PhD in English Language and Literature at								
	-		Cornell University;								
1	University of Dayton		Pursue a PhD in Literature at the University of								
			California at Davis; Position as a TA/Associate								
			Instructor at UC Davis;								
1	University of Iowa		Pursue a PhD in Psychology/Neuro at the University								
			of California at Riverside;								
	University of South Carolina		Pursue a PhD in English; Position as a Teacher at a								
			Public School;								
LIEC	Power College	MC	Durana a DlaD in Evennina Calendara (1 a 11 a la calendara)								
HES	Berry College	MS	Pursue a PhD in Exercise Science at the University of South Carolina;								
 	Queens University of Charlotte		,								
	Saginaw Valley State University		Unknown; Position as an Exercise Physiologist;								
	Saginaw Valley State University		Pursue a PhD; Position as a Research at a University								
	Sagniam valley State Chiversity		or the VA;								

	University of Rhode Island		Position at a University or Non-Profit;							
	University of Wisconsin – La Crosse		Position as a Clinical Exercise Physiologist at a							
			Hospital;							
	University of Wyoming		Position as a Cardiac Rehabilitation Technician at							
			Ivinson Memorial Hospital;							
ITS	Beijing Institute of Fashion Technology	MA	Pursue a PhD in Translation Studies; Position at an							
			Interpreter;							
	Beijing Language and Culture University		Position as a Translator and Interpreter at a Language							
			Company;							
	Central China Normal University		Unknown;							
	College of Wooster		Position as an Interpreter;							
	Instituto de Estudios Superiores de	<u> </u>	Position as an Interpreter and Translator for the							
	Monterrey		National Secretariat of Defense;							
	Nanjing Normal University		Position as a Teacher of TESOL in China with Global							
		<u> </u>	IELTS;							
	Nanjing Technical University	 	Position as an Interpreter or Project Manager;							
	Nankai University		Position as an Interpreter;							
	National Taipei University of		Position as a Translator/QA at a Video Game							
	Technology	<u> </u>	Company;							
	Universidad Tecnologica del Centro	<u> </u>	Position as an Interpreter at a Hospital, School							
	W W'1 C 11	<u> </u>	District, or International Organization;							
	Warren Wilson College	 	Pursue further education; Pursue a career;							
LBS	Northern Arizona University	MA	Pursue further education;							
	University at Buffalo		Pursue a PhD;							
	Universität zu Lübeck		Pursue an MS in Management at WFU; Pursue a							
			career;							
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a career;							
	Ball State University	MALS	Unknown;							
	Northern Arizona University		Position in Management;							
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Pursue further education;							
	University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee		Position in Sales;							
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Football Coach;							
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;							
	Wake Forest University	<u> </u>	Position in Sales Management;							
MTH	Brigham Young University	MA	Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clemson University;							
WIIII	College of the Atlantic	171 1	Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Clerison University, Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at the University of							
	Conege of the Mantie	 	Connecticut; Position as a Teaching Assistant at the							
		\vdash	University of Connecticut;							
	Cornell University	 	Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at the University of							
			Illinois at Chicago; Position as a Math Center							
	+		Summer Teaching Assistant at WFU;							
	East China Normal University	<u> </u>	Pursue a PhD in Statistics at the University of Georgia;							
	Eastern Washington University	<u> </u>	Unknown;							
	High Point University	 	Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Emory University;							
	James Madison University	†	Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Syracuse University,							
		†	· · ·							
			Position as a TA at Syracuse University; Pursue a PhD in Statistics at Ohio State University;							

	Jilin University		Pursue a PhD in Statistics at Ohio State University;								
			Position as a TA at Ohio State University; Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at the University of Washington; Position as a Technology Analyst at Accenture; Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Louisiana State University; Pursue a PhD in Statistics and Operations Research at UNC – Chapel Hill; Pursue a PhD in Applied Math at the University of								
	Lewis and Clark College		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at the University of								
			Washington;								
	Shanghai University		Position as a Technology Analyst at Accenture;								
	St. John's College		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Louisiana State								
	UNC – Asheville		Pursue a PhD in Statistics and Operations Research at								
			UNC – Chapel Hill;								
	UNC – Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in Applied Math at the University of								
	-		Michigan – Ann Arbor;								
	UNC – Wilmington		Pursue a PhD in Physics at Wake Forest University;								
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;								
	Washington and Lee University		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at the University of								
			Vermont;								
PHY	Appalachian State University	PhD	Position as a PostDoc at the National Strategic								
FIII	Apparachan state University	FIID	Research Institute;								
			Research histitute,								
PSY	Clemson University	MA	Pursue a PhD in Clinical Neuropsychology; Position as								
			a Research Assistant at Children's National								
			Hospital;								
	Jilin University		Pursue a PhD in Psychology; Position as a Research								
			Pursue a PhD in Psychology; Position as a Research Assistant/Lab Manager;								
	Swarthmore College										
			Pursue further education; Position as a Researcher at a Hospital; Pursue a PhD in Social/Personality Psychology at								
	University of Florida										
			Michigan State University; Pursue a PhD in Psychology at University of Lübeck;								
	University of Lübeck		Pursue a PhD in Psychology at University of Lübeck;								
			Position as a Research Associate at University of								
			Lübeck;								
	University of South Alabama		Position as a Research Coordinator at UNC – Chapel								
			Hill;								
	University of Tennessee		Position as a Behavior Science Analyst at NICE;								
REL	University of Iowa	MA	Pursue a PhD in Assyriology; Pursue a career;								
KEL		MA	Pursue a PhD in Assynology; Pursue a career; Pursue further education; Pursue a career;								
	UNC – Wilmington										
	Wingate University		Pursue a PhD in Psychology; Position as a								
			Developmental Specialist at Monarch;								
SUS	Appalachian State University	MA	Unknown;								
	College of William and Mary		Pursue a PhD in Environmental Policy; Position as an								
	,		Attorney for the Government;								
	Davidson College		Pursue a career;								
	Emory University		Position as a Policy Analyst with the Government;								
	George Washington University		Pursue a PhD; Pursue a career;								
	Guilford College		Position as a Sustainability Coordinator at a Private								
			Company;								
	Hope College		Position as a Business Development Analyst at								
	1 0		Abrigo;								

University of Pittsburgh	Position as an Attorney or Business Professional with
	a Business, Government, Non-Profit, or
	Organization;
University of South Carolina	Position as a Lawyer;
Virginia Tech University	Unknown;

TABLE 17. DEGREE COMPLETION RATES MASTERS - FALL 2018

PHD - FALL 2013

	New Enrolled Students						Graduated								% Completion						
Degree Program	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics	2							2							100%						
Biology						3	3						2	1						67%	33%
Chemistry							3							2							67%
Communication	11							11							100%						
Computer Science						7							7							100%	
Counseling	10							10							100%						
Counseling MDiv/MA	1							1							100%						
Counseling Online**^	49		4					33		4					67%		100%				
Documentary Film**					7							0							0%		
Education***^		9							4							44%					
English	7							5							71%						
Health & Ex Science^						8							8							100%	
Interp & Trans Studies*	4							3							75%						
Interp & Trans Studies Chinese	6							6							100%						
Liberal Studies	1			2				1			0				100%			0%			
Mathematics & Statistics^	18							16							89%						
Physics						2	7						0	4						0%	57%
Psychology^	14							10							71%						
Religious Studies	2							2							100%						
Sustainability*^	11							8							73%						
TOTAL	136	9	4	2	7	20	13	108	4	4	0	0	17	7	79%	44%	100%	0%	0%	85%	54%

^{*} Enrolled Fall 2019 (1 yr program)

^{**} Enrolled Fall 2017 (3 yr program)

^{***}Enrolled Summer 2019

[^]August 2020 Graduates Included